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THE DEPARTMENT OF 
TRADE AMD COMMERCE 

CANADA 
OFFICE OF THE MINISTER Ottawa November 12th, 1937 

Dr. H.U. Granow, 
Vice Consul, 
German Consulate General, 
907 Victoria Building, 
0 t t a w a. 
Dear Dr. Granow: 

With further reference to the matter of 
Canada's participation In the Leipzig Fair, I have now had 
an opportunity of. discussing this natter with the Departmental 
officers. I find that the Leipzig Spring Fair of 1938, which 
opens on March 6th, comes within our present fieeal year, 
and we have not sufficient funds available to provide for 
participation at that time. 

If possible, however, we intend to participate 
in the 1939 Spring Fair, and will endeavour to make the 
necessary arrangements to do so. 

Yours very truly, 
(agdJ W. D. Euler 

Minister of Trade and Commerce 


